
From: Bonnie Barlage
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: 991 Rose Ave E.Barlage Ltr.12-10-21
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:03:47 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Joanna-
Please accept this email as documentation and proposal for our plan of action to complete the
orders at 991 Rose:
All life and safety matters will be completed by December 17, 2021:
Items 2, 3, 8, 10, 13, 18, 19, 20, 24, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35.

Electrical and plumbing items will take a bit more time. Please allow us until February 1,
2021  to complete the remaining items.

Thank you.
~Bonnie

On Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 10:31 AM Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Ms. Barlage,

 

I reminder of your noon deadline for submitting a schedule so staff have time to review prior
to tomorrow’s hearing.

 

Thank you,

Joanna

 

 

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
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From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Bonnie Barlage <bonnieb@midwestgirg.com>
Cc: Franquiz, Efrayn (CI-StPaul) <efrayn.franquiz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Neis, Adrian (CI-
StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Perucca, James (CI-StPaul)
<james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
<leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 991 Rose Ave E.Barlage Ltr.12-10-21

 

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.  

Thank you,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-8515 

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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